
O3A COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS AGENDA 
Meeting Date:  Thursday, April 1, 2021 
Location/Time:  Via ZOOM  = 10:00 a.m. – 10:45 a.m. 
Call Information: Zoom Video link will be provided to COG, AC & O3A staff only 

Telephone number for the public to join the meeting:  
Tacoma: 1-253-215-8782    Meeting ID: 898 5528 1694   Pass Code: 999999 

Lisa Olsen, Chair ● Call to Order
Pacific County   ● Approval of Agenda Motion to Approve 

● Public comment for agenda items
(Please limit comments to 5 minutes) Public Comment    

● Consent Agenda Items: Motion to Approve 
 March 4, 2021 Minutes Enclosure 1 Page 1-4 
 January 2021 Disbursements Enclosure 2 Page 5 

Laura Cepoi,   ● Executive Director’s Report Enclosure 3 Page 6-7 
Executive Director  Legislative Update

 Update on Health Homes
 Fellowship Opportunity Motion to Approve 

Jody Moss, ● Regional Advisory Council Representatives Review  Motion to Approve
Director, Contracts  Application of Sandra Goodwick for Enclosure 4 Page 8-10  
Mgt. & Planning       Regional Disabilities Representative .

Becca Knievel  ● Advisory Council Activity Report Report    
Susan Conniry  February 16, 2021 Minutes Enclosure 5 Page 11-13  

Lisa Olsen, Chair ● COG Member Announcements Announcements 
Pacific County  ● Public Comment Public Comment 

(Please limit comments to 5 minutes)
● Adjourn meeting Adjourn 

NEXT MEETING REMINDER  The next O3A Council of Governments meeting is Thursday, May 6, 2021 via 
conference call / Zoom at 10:00 a.m. 

All matters listed within the consent Agenda have been distributed to members of the Council of Governments (COG) for review and 
are considered routine.  Consent Agenda items will be approved by one motion of the COG with no separate discussion.  If separate 
discussion is desired on any item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of a COG member for action 
later in the agenda.   



Advocates for Independence, Individual Choice and Quality Community Services 
Serving Older Adults and Persons with Disabilities  

2200 W. Sims Way, Unit #100 
Port Townsend, WA  98368 

www.o3a.org 
Phone:  360-379-5064 or 1-866-720-4863 Fax: 360-379-5074 

Olympic Area Agency on Aging 

Olympic Area Agency on Aging 
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS (COG)  

March 4, 2021 / 10:00 a.m. – 10:45 a.m. 
Via Conference Call

COMMISSIONERS ATTENDING: Lisa Olsen, Chair (Pacific) [joined mid-meeting]; Randy Johnson, 
Vice-Chair (Clallam): Jill Warne (Grays Harbor) and Greg Brotherton (Jefferson). 

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:  None. 

O3A STAFF ATTENDING:  Laura Cepoi, Executive Director; Corena Stern, Chief Financial Officer; Jody 
Moss, Contracts Management and Planning Director; and Carol Ann Laase, Administrative Director.  

ADVISORY COUNCIL MEMBERS: Ginny Adams, Jefferson County Representative. 

GUESTS/PUBLIC:  None. 
CALL TO ORDER: Randy Johnson, Vice-Chair, called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. 

AGENDA APPROVAL:  A motion to pass the meeting agenda as presented was made by Greg 
Brotherton, with a 2nd by Jill Warne. Motion Passed.   
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None. 
ELECTION OF OFFICERS:  Randy suggested moving this activity to later in the meeting until Lisa might 
be present for the election of officers.  Consensus agreement to revisit this item later in the meeting  
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:  Motion to approve the Consent Agenda items as 
presented was made by Jill Warne, with a 2nd by Greg Brotherton.  Motion Passed.  

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  Laura Cepoi 
• Laura provided an update on Federal and State legislative funding issues.  She noted that SJR 8200,

which would have ensured adequate funding for the Long-Term Care Trust Act (LTCTA) by allowing
investment of LTCTA funds in securities was pulled from the calendar for multiple reasons that
include timing and respect for voter opinion.  The resolution can be considered again once the
program is operating and is more meaningful to voters.   HB 1323 to expand LTCTA participation to
tribes and people with developmental disabilities is moving forward.  Also moving forward is HB 1120
Long-Term Care Workforce Improvement, which will help ensure the long-term care workforce
remains as viable as possible by fixing rigid deadlines for licensing during a disaster.

1 of 13

http://www.o3a.org/


Olympic Area Agency on Aging  COG Minutes continued  March 4, 2021  Page 2 of 4 

• Laura noted that W4A is also watching HB 1411, which expands the healthcare worker eligibility to
allow people with a criminal history to participate as long-term care workers under certain
circumstances.  There are still some data elements that are not clear, such as how much the rules
change will help increase the workforce, etc.

• Laura reported that funding for COVID-19 vaccine distribution will be coming to the agency through
the Aging and Long Term Support Administration (ALTSA).  Each AAA will likely plan to use the
funds differently, so W4A is asking for flexibility from ALTSA.  There will be a window of about four
months to utilize the funding to promote client and community vaccination. She also noted that at
this time Clallam and Jefferson Counties lead the nation in vaccine distribution!

• Laura reported to the members that the agency is conducting a Salary Survey to compare O3A’s
salary structure with similar agencies.  It has been five years since the last review of the agency’s
pay scale.  We plan to report on the survey and review any updates to the agency salary schedule
at the June meeting.  Laura stressed the importance of the agency being able to recruit and retain
the very best workforce possible.

• Laura provided a brief Health Homes program update.  She noted that time study data in the program
is ongoing. A revision and reclassification of the Care Coordinator job description is also in process.
Jody is working to expand lead contract functions.  We have a total of 171 clients at present (including
O3A’s work as both a CCO and a Lead Entity).  The breakeven point for clients is estimated to be
500. We are seeing some reductions in cost to the lead entity side as staff working within the program
have been educated to track their time accurately.

• Laura noted that the Area Plan update will take place this year and work on that project has begun,
although ALTSA has not yet issued its official guidance.  The agency will have a public survey to
help identify service needs in our area.   The agency anticipates additional COVID funding that will
need to be contracted out to services fairly quickly.  The funds can support infrastructure as well as
the programs themselves, so Jody is reaching out to our providers for ideas as well.  The Older
Americans Act this year added malnutrition as a risk factor, so that is a factor that can influence
getting additional meals out to clients.

• Laura mentioned the SAO data breach.  It is impacting some AAAs but notifications have not yet
been sent.

• O3A staff have completed the annual HIPPA and Security Training through the Information
Technology Department, which underscores the importance of protecting personal information.  O3A
has modified some internal processes to ensure that personal information, especially medical
information, is shared on a “need to know” basis only.  Also, all agency recruitments will be
centralized through the administrative office to ensure candidate confidentiality.

• Contracts Review: Laura reviewed the following contract:
o 2021-2022 Older Americans Act contract, Amendment No. 1:  Laura noted that the

amendment submitted for review and approval provides O3A’s allocation of the Consolidated
Appropriations Act Title III-C2 funding, adding $218,988 to our contract and increasing the
maximum consideration to $1,522,965.  During the major disaster declaration the funds are very
flexible and can be spent for any emergent need. Funds remaining after the disaster declaration
ends will be limited to home delivered meal expenditures.  After a brief discussion, the following
motion was passed:  Motion: The Olympic Area Agency on Aging Council of Governments
approves Amendment No. 1 to the 2021-2022 Older Americans Act contract, DSHS contract
#2169-97590-01.  Laura Cepoi, is authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the agency.
Motion by Greg Brotherton, with a 2nd by Jill Warne.  Motion Passed.

2 of 13



Olympic Area Agency on Aging          COG Minutes continued           March 4, 2021         Page 3 of 4 

FISCAL REPORT: Corena Stern, CFO  
Corena reviewed the November 2020 Revenue & Expense Summary, noting a year to date (YTD) 
overall surplus of $282,113 for non-restricted funds, and a $35,788 surplus for MTD / MAC-TSOA 
restricted funds.  The non-restricted fund balance through November stands at $2,050,034. The 
restricted MTD MAC-TSOA fund balance is $228,139 through November.  She reviewed trends for 
O3A departments, noting that in most instances O3A is generally on target and continues to add to the 
agency surplus primarily through the Case Management department. She noted that the agency is 
seeing recruitment difficulties that have left some programs understaffed, which contributes to a lower 
expenditure pattern for some areas including the Case Management unit.  She also noted that new 
rates for the Health Homes program in effect as of July 1st of this year are helping to bring losses for 
this program down. Operating expenses for both the Health Homes CCO and Lead Entity functions are 
trending down which is also helping to reduce overall program losses. Corena ended her report by 
mentioning that work for the annual report for the 2020 year audit has begun.  
 
Lisa Olsen joined the meeting at this point, but asked Randy to continue to lead the meeting.   
 
CONTRACTS MANAGEMENT & PLANNING REPORT: Jody Moss 
• Jody reported that the agency and the Advisory Council are very pleased with candidates that have 

recently applied to fill vacancies on the AC board.  She briefly reviewed the applications of Karen 
Sturnick for the position of Regional Minority Representative, and Susan Conniry for the position of 
Local Elected Official Representative for the Advisory Council.  The full Advisory Council passed a 
recommendation for the Council of Governments to approve both appointments at their February 16, 
2021 meeting.  After a brief discussion, the following motion was made:  Motion: The Olympic Area 
Agency on Aging Council of Governments appoints Susan Conniry to a three year term as the Local 
Elected Official Representative and Karen Sturnick to a three year term as the Regional Minority 
Representative on the Advisory Council.   Motion by Greg Brotherton, with a 2nd by Jill Warne.  
Motion Passed. 

• Jody then reviewed the Title III-D Health Program RFP awards, which are funded by the Older 
Americans Act contract. She reviewed the RFP process and timeline, noting important changes to 
the activities that can be offered during the pandemic. There were three proposals received, but one 
application was placed on hold for now pending certification training for the proposed contactor.  After 
a brief discussion, the following motion was made: Motion: The Olympic Area Agency on Aging 
Council of Governments approves the 2021 Older Americans Act – Title III-D Evidence Based 
program RFP award as described in the meeting materials for a total of $15,594 in initial awards, 
with $7,250 to be hopefully allocated at a later date.  Laura Cepoi is authorized to sign these contracts 
on behalf of the agency.  Motion by Greg Brotherton, with a 2nd by Lisa Olsen.  Motion Passed.  

• Jody ended her report by reviewing the 2020 4th Quarter Services Summary.  She noted that the 
target service goals were set before the pandemic, so it is not surprising that the results for the year 
are not standard. She noted that that congregate nutrition numbers, as expected, were lower than 
anticipated due to site closures during the pandemic although meals were provided for pick up.  
Home delivered nutrition numbers were over target, also as expected.  Legal services, transportation 
and Information & Assistance numbers were all lower this year.  Jody noted that she and her staff 
are working with providers to get services out to the communities.    

 

3 of 13



Olympic Area Agency on Aging  COG Minutes continued  March 4, 2021  Page 4 of 4 

ELECTION OF 2021-22 OFFICERS:  The board next addressed election of officers now that Lisa has joined 
the meeting.  The nominating committee of Lisa Olsen, Jill Warne and Randy Johnson then submitted their 
proposed slate of officers:  Lisa Olsen to serve as Chair and Randy Johnson to serve as Vice-Chair.  There 
were no nominations from the floor, and nominations were closed.  Motion: Greg Brotherton made a motion 
to accept the recommendations of the nominating committee and name Lisa Olsen as 2021-2022 Chair and 
Randy Johnson as 2021-2022 Vice-Chair.  The motion was seconded by Jill Warne.  Motion passed 
unanimously.    

ADVISORY COUNCIL (AC) REPORT:  Ginny Adams  
Ginny noted that the last time she attended a COG meeting many years ago it was as Program 
Manager for the agency, and it’s really great to be back with O3A as a volunteer on the AC.  She noted 
the AC have been busy with interviewing candidates for vacancies and preparing to review the OAA 
RFP results.  The AC hope to participate in vaccine promotion activities, and will be working on the 
Area Plan update this summer as well.  

COG MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS:  Lisa reported that Pacific County has hired a new Transit Director. 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None. 

MOTION TO ADJOURN:  The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 11:16 a.m. 

4 of 13



5 of 13



Advocates for Independence, Individual Choice and Quality Community Services 
Serving Older Adults and Persons with Disabilities  

2200 W. Sims Way, Unit #100 
Port Townsend, WA 98368 

www.o3a.org 
Phone:  360-379-5064 or 1-866-720-4863 Fax: 360-379-5074 

Olympic Area Agency on Aging 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO O3A COUNCIL OF GOVENRMENTS (COG) March 25, 2021 

Legislative Updates 
American Rescue Plan Act Becomes Law, top national AAA priorities were all reflected in the measure: a 
huge investment in Older Americans Act Title IIIB (supportive services), C (nutrition), D (health promotion) 
and E( Family Caregiver) programs, an increase in federal assistance for Medicaid waivers and funding for 
state and local governments.  Expansion for Title III B- supportive services is to include the addition of 
supporting and facilitating vaccinations for older adults, and additional activities to mitigate the risks of 
prolonged social isolation and loneliness among older adults.  Having flexible emergency funds to assist 
with our specific regional needs is much appreciated. 

Washington is projected to get $3.2 billion more in taxes as the economy brightens, W4A has advocated 
for the following budget items proposed by ALTSA to help preserve our home-based long term care 
system: 

1. Additional funding for backfilling positions that were uncovered during the pandemic.  Statewide
10% of AAA workforce has been lost due to COVID-related issues.

2. $16.3 million to ensure long-term care clients can access the COVID vaccine.  Funds are necessary
for assuring informed consent, locating vaccine appointments, organizing client transportation,
interpretation, and other services, and to provide nursing resources to make home visits to
vaccinate those who cannot access clinics and mass vaccination sites (due to immobility, cognitive
disabilities including dementia and SMI).

3. $16.3 million to ensure long-term care clients can access the COVID vaccine.  Funds are necessary
for assuring informed consent, locating vaccine appointments, organizing client transportation,
interpretation, and other services, and to provide nursing resources to make home visits to
vaccinate those who cannot access clinics and mass vaccination sites (due to immobility, cognitive
disabilities including dementia and SMI).

4. Additionally, there is funding ($2million) for pilot projects, W4A is asking that this be evenly
distributed among the AAA’s.  If passed, I would like these funds to be used for homeless older
adults- via shelter services or modifications.

The Long-Term Care Trust Act (HB1323) Tharinger, expands participation to include tribes and people 
with developmental disabilities.  Clarifies opt out clauses and other technical fixes.  I provided remote 
testimony at the Senate Health & Long Term Care Committee hearing on 3/22/21. Status: scheduled for 
executive session in the Senate Committee on Health & Long Term Care. 

Long-Term Care Workforce Improvements (HB1120), Tharinger.  This will maintain a long term workforce 
by fixing rigid deadlines for licensing requirements during a disaster. Status: Passed to Rules Committee 
for second reading. 

6 of 13



Salary Survey 
Carol Ann has received materials from similar AAA’s which is already demonstrating some significant 
disparities in compensation.  Concerns that we are unable to fill open case management positions 
continue to frustrate our management team as offers are made to terrific candidates who then decline on 
the basis of salary.  This has most notably affected our Clallam/Jefferson offices with openings that have 
remained unfilled for over a year.  Overall, we would like to see an expanded pool of applicants and 
hopefully be an employer of choice that can attract and retain great staff.   
 
Employment Handbook 
A transmittal letter to all staff was sent pertaining to updates to our FMLA/WA Paid Family Medical Leave 
policy which replaced our 6.05 Family and Medical Leave. 
 
 Health Homes Update 

• We have expanded our Lead Entity services to cover Lewis-Mason-Thurston counties, expanding 
our geographic footprint from 5 to 8 counties effective May 1, 2021. 

• HCA has confirmed that they have included O3A’s request for additional funds from the American 
Rescue Act for O3A to account for the outreach efforts to tribes and the expansion that we have 
agreed to engage in. To assist us in reaching sustainability, the additional funds ($157,000) would 
cover staff time and platform costs to increase our rate of participation to ensure adequate 
reimbursement.   
 

Electronic Visit Verification 
I am participating on a W4A EVV work group to assess the success of this program since it was launched in 
late November 2020.  The EVV is a federal requirement that all states must comply with to ensure that in 
home care workers are electronically capturing their time.  EVV committee work is impactful to our region 
because it is a large economic driver and affects thousands of care receivers and care givers.  It provides 
income to about 2,000 workers in our region.  Due to broadband connectivity and spotty cell coverage 
there are issues with our in home providers being able to access this.   
 
Health and Aging Policy Fellowship 
I am seeking COG support and approval to apply to this unique training and enrichment program aimed to 
professionals in health and aging who want to improve the health care of older adults.  This is a year-long 
program focused on current policy issues, and communication skills development to help affect policy at 
the national, state and local levels.  This would be a non-residential fellowship that would allow me to 
gain the experience and skills necessary to make a positive contribution to the development and 
implementation of policies that affect older adults while meeting performance expectations of my job.  
 
If this application is successful, the program requires attendance during the month of November in DC for 
orientation and an additional one week requirement in the spring, with no travel cost to the agency.  The 
agency will be partnering by providing my usual compensation and access to equipment during the year 
which allows me to apply this training benefit to the agency while working on local legislative issues.  I am 
applying for partial salary support while in DC in the amount of $15,000.     
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Laura Cepoi  
Executive Director 

7 of 13



 
 

 
Advocates for Independence, Individual Choice and Quality Community Services 

Serving Older Adults and Persons with Disabilities  

2200 W. Sims Way, Suite 100 
Port Townsend, WA  98368 

www.o3a.org 
Phone:  360-379-5064 or 1-866-720-4863 Fax: 360-379-5074 

Olympic Area Agency on Aging 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  March 25, 2021 
To:  O3A Council of Governments 
From:  Jody Moss, Director, Contracts Management and Planning 
RE:  AC Member Recommendations – Regional Disabilities Representative 

The regional Disabilities Representative position on the Advisory Council has been vacant 
for several months. After several recruitment efforts, we received applications for this 
regional position. Recently, we’ve had the opportunity to interview several candidates. 
Disabilities Representative: 
We received several applications for the Disabilities Representative position. After 
interviewing all interested candidates, Sandra Goodwick received the recommendation 
from the panel. Sandra has been an advocate for people with disabilities for many years. 
She is knowledgeable about the resources available and the needs of people with 
disabilities, as well as how those needs may change as people age. Advisory Council Chair 
Beth Pratt and Vice-Chair Becca Knievel participated on the February 11 interview panel 
with Ingrid Henden. 
At the March 16th meeting of the Olympic Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council, the full 
Advisory Council voted to recommend the appointment of Sandra Goodwick as Regional 
Disabilities Representative. I have enclosed a copy of her application for reference. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Olympic Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council recommends 
the Council of Governments appoint Sandra Goodwick to a three-year term as the 
Disabilities Representative on the Olympic Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council.   
 
PROPOSED MOTION:  The Council of Governments approves appointment of Sandra 
Goodwick as the Regional Disabilities Representative on the Olympic Area Agency on 
Aging Advisory Council for a three year term of office.   

8 of 13

http://www.o3a.org/


9 of 13



10 of 13



1 of 3 
 

  
The Advisory Council 

of the 
Olympic Area Agency on Aging 

Meeting Minutes for February 16, 2021 
  Location:  Conference Call 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Elizabeth Pratt, Chair; Becca Knievel, Vice Chair; Charla Wright; 
Eldred Gilpin; Ginny Adams; Jane Lauzon; Joe Sharkey. 
MEMBERS ABSENT: Carolyn Lindley; Dale Jacobson; Tobi Buckman. 
O3A STAFF PRESENT:  Laura Cepoi, Executive Director; Jody Moss, Director, Contracts 
Management & Planning; Janis Housden, Program Manager; Ingrid Henden, Program 
Manager. 
GUESTS: Alison Lowe, Benefits Director, PACCAR. 
CALL TO ORDER:  10:05 a.m. by Elizabeth Pratt, Chair.   
NEW BUSINESS/CHANGES to AGENDA: None. 
PUBLIC COMMENT: No comments. 
SELECT COG MEETING REPRESENTATIVE:  Ginny and Charla volunteered for the 
March 4 COG meeting which will be held over a conference call.           
MEMBERSHIP REVIEW/APPROVAL: The council reviewed the applications and 
recommendations for positions in Jefferson and Pacific counties, and for Minority and 
Local Elected representatives. Motion to recommend the Jefferson county candidates 
Martha Anthony and Margaret Taylor was made by Ginny with a second by Becca. Motion 
Passed. Motion to recommend the Pacific county candidates Denny Evans and Connie 
King was made by Charla with a second by Joe. Motion Passed. Motion to recommend 
the Local Elected representative candidate Susan Conniry and Minority representative 
candidate Karen Sturnick was made by Joe with a second by Becca. Motion Passed. 
Jody reported that Pam Tuttle and Vicki Schmidt have both resigned their positions from 
the council. O3A will coordinate advertising for new council members in Grays Harbor. 
REVIEW/APPROVE MEETING MINUTES: A motion to approve the minutes from January 
as written was made by Charla, with a second by Ginny. Motion Passed.  
2021 COMMITTEE SIGN-UPS: Jody reviewed the council subcommittees and asked 
council members to sign up for at least one. Council members can serve on more than one 
committee, and each committee must have representation from all four counties. 
Committee membership can be adjusted after the new members are appointed by their 
respective governing boards. 

• Advocacy/Outreach: Eldred, Charla, Ginny, Jane, Beth 
• Planning: Eldred, Joe, Becca, Jane, Beth 
• Allocations: Eldred, Joe, Charla, Becca, Ginny, Jane 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT: Laura Cepoi 
Laura reported that O3A is expecting to receive more COVID-19 relief funding in 2021: 
including senior nutrition services and other services, funding will also combat social 

11 of 13



2 of 3 
 

isolation through a robotic pets program and there may be an opportunity to receive 
funding for supporting vaccine distribution in our region. 
 
Laura updated the council on legislative issues, including meeting with legislators and 
current bills of interest. Laura, Jody, and Kate White-Tudor, W4A Legislative Advocate, 
met with Senator Van de Wege in January to discuss funding for the Long Term Care 
Trust Act (LTCTA). There are a couple of adjustments we would like to see made to the 
LTCTA this session: 1) fix who is eligible to include Tribal members and people with 
disabilities; 2) opt-out option for those who already have coverage; 3) opt-in option for 
those who are self-employed; and 4) give the LTCTA the ability to securely invest funds in 
the stock market to ensure long-term viability. Senior Lobby Day has been officially 
canceled. O3A staff have been trying to schedule Zoom meetings with our legislators with 
little success. We are still trying to schedule a meeting with Reps. Tharinger and 
Chapman. Beth asked how the council can support the advocacy effort? Answer: Contact 
your legislators through email, letters, calls to let them know what you think. 
 
Ginny asked about COVID funding and what services can be provided? Senior nutrition, 
support services, family caregiver, health promotion are covered through the funding 
disbursed through the OAA. We have been encouraging providers to use for one-time only 
purchases that can be directly tied to pandemic needs. If we can bolster our infrastructure 
now to provide resources and services, then we will be better prepared for the next 
disaster/emergency. Jody has talked with OlyCAP about expanding services to 
underserved areas. 
 
Ginny coordinated with the North Olympic Library System to offer the Aging Mastery 
Program (AMP). Janis has not yet heard from ALTSA if AMP is eligible for evidence-based 
program funding as it is evidence-informed. Janis would like to include the program again 
in the Trending Healthy newsletter. Ginny said the program is slowing down outreach since 
funding ends in November 2021; she will confirm if that is the case and let Janis know. 

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT AND PLANNING DIRECTOR REPORT: Jody Moss 
Jody discussed the brainstorming meeting that she, Joe, Ginny, and Charla had to discuss 
senior nutrition in our region. The meeting was focused on the north counties as there was 
no south county representation on the call. An update to the notes is that home delivered 
meals are being delivered in Quilcene and Brinnon; there is no congregate or pick-up 
service in Port Townsend. We are looking at what groups presently exist to help with 
nutrition, and how can we coordinate efforts? There is a great network of food banks in 
Jefferson & Clallam that share resources and information. Jody commented that Nutrition 
Directors are currently completing the nutrition RFP which is due in March; we’ll follow-up 
with them after the RFP is completed so as to not overwhelm them. Jody also asked the 
council to think about how they can be more involved to work with local providers and food 
banks to help resolve these issues so that it is not entirely staff dependent. Charla asked if 
Sequim has home delivered meals? Yes, both home delivered and congregate pick-up 
meals are available.  
 
Ginny asked if O3A is developing a phone check-in for socially isolated seniors? Jody 
shared with the council about Social Call, a free program that O3A has partnered with 
Covia to provide. Social Call matches volunteers with individuals for a regular, old 

12 of 13



3 of 3 
 

fashioned, friendly phone chat. This can be a group chat as well as a simple one on one 
call. Video chats are also available if you have that technology and want to use it. Social 
Call is about building friendships over time. Volunteers are matched based on interests, 
and are trained in helping conversations happen. O3A is working to match home delivered 
meal recipients with Social Call.  
 
Jody reviewed the service report for the 4th quarter. The greatest need areas over 
performed: Nutrition, Case Management, Ombudsman, Family Caregiver, and Respite. 
Transportation ended much lower than originally anticipated, which is not surprising. We 
are concerned that there were fewer Information & Assistance (I&A) contacts and 
Statewide Health Insurance Benefits Advisors (SHIBA) also saw a significant drop. 
Unfortunately, people aren’t getting the information they need. We will need to adjust our 
goals for 2021 rather than basing off the previous year’s performance. 
 
Janis presented information on the two respondents to the Evidence Based Programs 
RFP: Powerful Tools for Caregiving and Moving for Better Balance. Charla moved that 
both programs receive the awards as presented, with a second by Becca. MOTION 
PASSED. 
 
LOCAL MEMBER REPORTING:  
Council members provided the following reports on their communities: 
• Charla reported that the Olympic Medical Foundation is hosting the annual Red, Set, 

Go virtually this year. During the month of February participants can run, walk or swim 
the event distance(s); it can be completed all in one day or throughout the month. All 
participants receive a shirt (long sleeve shirt), finisher medal and race bib. 

• Jane announced that AARP is providing tax assistance in Grays Harbor and Pacific 
counties. Call 253-448-3605 for information. 
      

STATE COUNCIL ON AGING (SCOA) REPORT: Joe Sharkey 
SCOA meets next week, minutes will be sent out as they are available.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   Alison commented that she is impressed with the work the council 
does and thanked Laura for the legislative update. Jody offered to follow-up with Alison 
regarding the LTCTA.  
 
MEETING ADJOURNED:  The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 11:21 a.m.    

13 of 13


	COG Agenda April 1, 2021
	UO3A Council of governments Agenda
	Meeting Date:  Thursday, April 1, 2021
	Location/Time:  Via ZOOM  = 10:00 a.m. – 10:45 a.m.
	Lisa Olsen, Chair ●  Call to Order
	Pacific County   ●  Approval of Agenda      Motion to Approve
	●  Public comment for agenda items
	(Please limit comments to 5 minutes)   Public Comment
	●  Election of 2021-2022 officers    Nominations/Election
	●  Consent Agenda Items:    UMotion to Approve
	( March 4, 2021 Minutes    Enclosure 1 Page 1-4
	( January 2021 Disbursements    Enclosure 2 Page 5
	Laura Cepoi,   ●  Executive Director’s Report      Enclosure 3 Page 6-7  Executive Director        ( Legislative Update
	( Update on Health Homes               ( Fellowship Opportunity     Motion to Approve
	Jody Moss,  ●  Regional Advisory Council Representatives Review  UMotions to Approve
	Director, Contracts       (  Application of Sandra Goodwick for  Enclosure 4 Page 8-10
	Mgt. & Planning                         Regional Disabilities Representative .
	Becca Knievel   ●  Advisory Council Activity Report   Report
	Susan Conniry           (  February 16, 2021 Minutes              Enclosure 5 Page 11-13
	Lisa Olsen, Chair ●  COG Member Announcements   Announcements
	Pacific County  ●  Public Comment      Public Comment
	(Please limit comments to 5 minutes)
	●  Adjourn meeting      Adjourn
	NEXT MEETING REMINDER  The next O3A Council of Governments meeting is Thursday, May 6, 2021 via conference call / Zoom at 10:00 a.m.

	Draft COG minutes for March 4. 2021
	Olympic Area Agency on Aging
	COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS (COG)
	March 4, 2021 / 10:00 a.m. – 10:45 a.m.
	Via Conference Call

	January 2021 disbursement
	March.LC
	DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO O3A COUNCIL OF GOVENRMENTS (COG) March 25, 2021

	April 2021 Disabilities Rep COG Appointment
	Sandy Goodwick AC Application 2020 redacted
	AC minutes Feb 2021 final
	ADPF354.tmp
	UO3A Council of governments Agenda
	Meeting Date:  Thursday, April 1, 2021
	Location/Time:  Via ZOOM  = 10:00 a.m. – 10:45 a.m.
	Lisa Olsen, Chair ●  Call to Order
	Pacific County   ●  Approval of Agenda      Motion to Approve
	●  Public comment for agenda items
	(Please limit comments to 5 minutes)   Public Comment
	●  Consent Agenda Items:    UMotion to Approve
	( March 4, 2021 Minutes    Enclosure 1 Page 1-4
	( January 2021 Disbursements    Enclosure 2 Page 5
	Laura Cepoi,   ●  Executive Director’s Report      Enclosure 3 Page 6-7  Executive Director        ( Legislative Update
	( Update on Health Homes               ( Fellowship Opportunity     Motion to Approve
	Jody Moss,  ●  Regional Advisory Council Representatives Review  UMotion to Approve
	Director, Contracts       (  Application of Sandra Goodwick for  Enclosure 4 Page 8-10
	Mgt. & Planning                         Regional Disabilities Representative .
	Becca Knievel   ●  Advisory Council Activity Report   Report
	Susan Conniry           (  February 16, 2021 Minutes              Enclosure 5 Page 11-13
	Lisa Olsen, Chair ●  COG Member Announcements   Announcements
	Pacific County  ●  Public Comment      Public Comment
	(Please limit comments to 5 minutes)
	●  Adjourn meeting      Adjourn
	NEXT MEETING REMINDER  The next O3A Council of Governments meeting is Thursday, May 6, 2021 via conference call / Zoom at 10:00 a.m.




